S 1+ Army G3/AOC (b)) 2
From: “MAJ pmg L)L)
Sent: , June 08, 2004 6:03 AM

MrPMG  (b)(e)-L

Subject: ' FW: Detainee Slides

To:

Attachments: ‘RFI #4a 6-7-04.doc; RF1 4b 6-7-04.doc; ACA G'IL MO REPORT. .pdf; 6-07 daily update.doc; -
Detainee Population Over Time-Final.ppt

B o e vooks  (L)-2

MAJ (b)(b)-1
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planngyl ation

Pentagon RM

Comm: SN222) b)e)2Z » “
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil

----- Original Messa y-Z
From: -OL Army G3/A0C ( bile
Sent: “Monday, June 07, 2004 3:52 PM:
To: AIPMG 2 b L
Cc: ) : Ryder, Donald J MG PMGy COL CIDC G3 ‘5 o

) Subject: :FW: Detainee Slides

-~ Classification: UNCLASSIFIED S b
Caveats: FOUO - : : IR B

" Attached pigase firid the daily summary, EXSUMs from today as well as the att_achments.-’-.

VR

(b))

COL H! I|

Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center
ice o ovost Marshal General .7
% ()0

hgda-aoc.army.pentagon.mil <mailinhgda-aoc.army.gentagon.mil>> '

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with
behavior and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army

RF| #4a 6-7-04.doc RFi4b 6-7-04.doc  ACA GTMO 6-07 daily
(30 KB) (30 KB) ‘EPORT.pdf (534 Kfupdate.doc (44 KB)

----- Original Messaggeers ( b) (b)” L
From: _ MAJ ARMY G3/A0C
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2004 3:29 PM
ARy

To: OL Army G3/AOC (b)) T
Subject:

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO ' O 1 6 1. 5 2

Sir,

ACLU-RDI 2153 p.1

(p)ib) &

Detainee Slides

OPMG bocument
DOD-048313



Per your request.

Jetainee Population
Over Time-...

o
MAJ, MP, USAR
We Reporting Centercb-) (b) 1

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

016153

, ) |
OPMG Document

ACLU-RDI 2153 p.2
DOD-048314



FOUO
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FOIA

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(U) ECC Tasking Summary #20, DTG 070800JUN04

(U) Task #4a Report on ACA operational visit to GTMO/OSD meeting.

(U) Answer #4a. : An executive delegation of the American Correctional Association

ACA) consisting of Mr-(Executive Director), Mr. President) and Mrs
(President, Organization for Correctional Healthcare) met with Mr.
ASD SO/LIC. The meeting was a follow-up from an operational visit (15-17
Sep 03) to JTF-GTMO. Mr irst received the delegation’s observations and
recommendations in a memorandum (29 May 04) and asked to meet with the de]eganon
in person. ASD SO/LIC, PAO, Joint Staff and OPMG were represented at the meetmg
where three themes emerged.
1. The delegation's observations are a good news story that will be picked up by
PAO, promoted in the media and promoted by ACA to the House and Senate
Armed Service Committees and possibly the Judiciary Committee. Ms.
of Fox News, is at JTF-GTMO now and will be provided a copy of -
the memo by PAO for possible inclusion into her report this weekénd.
2. A concept should be explored where, possibly within a civil affairs context,

(bI0) "

correctional experts (referred by ACA) will be available to provide support-in
civil authority restoration missions. :

3. Mrs. -spoke about an effort, by US correctional systems, to collect
‘humanitarian supplies and send them to correctional systems in desperate
nations. This mitiative will be passed to the appropriate office for
humanitarian aid within DOD for possible planning options.

(L)) T
Mr. OPS, C&l

.1
—@hqda-aoc.armi ieitaion mil (¥ ) (8

COL, PMG (b)(6)F

............................................................................................................

(U) Take- Away/stcussmn Points

o Executive Delegation form the American Correctional Association (ACA) conducted
an operational visit to view the confinement mission of JTF-GTMO (15-17.Sep 03). |
(L)IL6)” k2
o A report was provided to ASD SO/LIC Mr. - (29 May 04)

B)Lb) T
o Mr#met with ACA delegation (04 Jun 04) confirmed ACA’s use policy,

received in person insights on the report and provided guidance to PAO on it’s use as
a good new story.

FOUO
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FOIA 016 15 4

J—

ACLU-RDI 2153 p.3 OPMG Document

DOD-048315



FOUO
EXEMPT FROPM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

() ECC Tasking Summary #21, DTG 071500JUNO4,

(8] Task #4b:Provide a graphic display of detainees in OEF and OIF, broken down by
facility and type, as shown in the DRS.

(U) Answer 4b:Following are graphs depicting the detainee information for OIF as found
in the DRS. The graphs are:

USS Comfort: EPWs detained on the USS Comfort , April-may 03.

Camp Cropper: HVD site population June 03 to present.

Camp Bucca: First graph is of total population.

Camp Bucca: Second graph is a break down of the population between EPW, CI

and RP (Retained Person).
Camp Abu: BCCF population form Sept 03 to present. Note: all persons detained

at BCCF were Civilian Detainees (CI).

colly U oy (V"

hqda.army.smil.mil (b)s)z
MG Donald Ryder, PMG

FOUO . '
EXEMPT FROPM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA 016155

ACLU-RDI 2153 p.4 OPMG Document
DOD-048316



' FOUO
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA"

DTG: 071500JUN04

Subject; OPMG Operations Agency: PMG POC: Col—

(ki)
1. (U) Significant Activities - RFIs
. The following actions are ongoing:

o Provided graphs of detainee population for Operation Iraqi Freedom by facility per
request from OSD.

o Provided an EXSUM on the favorable report from the American Correction Association
(ACA) visit to the GTMO detention facility. Also prov1ded the ACA report forthe
leaderships review.

2. (U) Current Operations
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle)

3. (U) Future Operatnons |
Long Range Focus (Deep Batt]e)

‘o Review IR pohcy upon completlon of the DAIG repoﬂ OPMG is cunently awaltmg
 release and distribution of the DAIG report.

o —
' - ~ (H{5)- |

e

FOUO - 016156
EXEMPT FROM MANDA‘BgﬁE BISCLO?URE UNDER the FOIA
ACLU-RDI 2153 p.5 ocumen

DOD-048317



